Date: Mon, 235 Oct 2017 17:12:15% +O200

From: Christine Bessenrodt <besseneMATH.UNI-
HANNOVER.DE>

To: EWM-ALLeJISCMAIL.AC.UK

Subject: l:wcl:job advert (Aberdeen)

From: Henke, Ellen <ellen.henkeeabdn.ac.uk>

Date: Mon, Oct 23, 2017 at 3:50 PM
Subject:job advert

The School of Natural and Computing Science at the
Uni\/ersitg of Aberdeenis Planning to make full-time
appointments in Mathematics at Lecturer or Senior

Lecturer level.

We invite applications from individuals in all areas of
Pure Mathematics. Preference may be given to
mathematicians worldng In areas matcl']ing or
complementing the research activities of the Institute of
Mathematics.
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Candidates must have a PhD or an equivalent in Pure
Mathematics and must demonstrate clear abilitg for
leading research in their field evidenced bg a strong
research and Publications track record that is
commensurate with their career stage. APPointees will
have Plans for future research) excellent

communication skills and the desire and abilit9 to
Provicle students with the best Possiblc experience. The
successful candidate will be cxpecte& to contribute Fu”g
to the research and teaclﬂing activities of the

Institute, and may be requirecl to take on certain

administrative duties.

The starting date of the Position s 1 September 2018 or

an earlic—:r mutua”g agreed date.

Salarg will be at the aPPrOPriate Point on the Grade 7 or
Grade 8 salarg scale with Placement determined

accorcling to qualiﬁca’cions and experience.

|ecturer salarg range: £37,012 - £44,166 per

annum



Senior Lecturer salarg range: £50,618 - £56,950

PCF annum.

The Posi‘cion IS norma”g subject to a Probation Period of

three years.

Applications will open on 21 October 2017 and

the closing date is 30 November 2017.

Interviews are Planned

for16 January 2018 (to be confirmed). APPlications
should be submitted online from 21 October using, the
Fo”owing link where further information about the

Position and the universitg can be found.

https://www.abclnjobs.co. ul(/\/acancg/lectureﬁsenior~
lectu rer~§28§+8.htm|

Alemativelg use the link

ht’cps: // www.abdnjobs.co. uk/current-vacancies.html

withjob reference NCSII4.

The successful applicant will work within the U niversitg
of Aberdeen’s Institute of Mathematics. The
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institute is a research intensive centre of excellence. Our
research interests include pure and aPPIied

Algebraic toPologg, Geometrg, Representation Theorg
and Mathematical Phgsies. The Institute is
accommodated

ina modern building that hosts the members of the
Institute, as well as Postgra&uate students and research
visitors from all over the world. The builcling contains
modern lecture facilities and Plent9 of space for

meetings and discussions.

lmcormal CﬂC]UiI’iCS arce welcome and ShOUICl bC macle b9

email to Dr. Assaf Libman <a.libmaneabdn.ac.uk>

The University of Aberdeenis a charitg registered n
Scotland, No SC013683.

Tha Oilthigh Obar Dheathain na charthannas claraichte
ann an Alba, Air. SC013683.
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